Septemben 6, 1974
Penrnoc O4L Company
M{dfand, Texas

Attn: Dnilling Depk.

RE: BOP Test - Your AlLied Chemical #B-1
Gentlemen:

We made a hydrcstatic pressure test to captioned bLowout contrhol equipment on
Septemben 5, 1974, and wish to advise the gollowing:

At the conclusion of testing:

Ttems o4 the blowout control equipment from Zop of test plug Landed in casing
head up through Hydniil wete tested to 1500% with separate tests being made at the pressure
0f 2500% to blind rams, pipe rams, chokeline, choke-manifold (2500# & 3000%#), and to the
valves and §4ttings of§ the bop stack proper. The dlll pipe safety valve was fLested to
3000¢%.

There were no visible Leak to items tested at the conclusion of testing.

A delay was observed to operation of bLowout control equipment at the conclusion

0f testing - closing Lines to Hydnil hooked up backwards (to be cornrected as needed).

Closures wene made using both closing unit pump and accumualtons to the observed pressuwre
of 1500#% fon test to nam type bops and 1500# for test to Hydnil. Accumulatorns were pressured
to 2500% at end o4 test. Contrnol valves operated as Lndicated on closing unit manifold at
end of test. Bop extentions were not hooked up - nig running dnill stem test.

No test desired to top of casing using packen, non to the upper kelly cock (not
in rig Lnventony at time of test), on to the Lower kelly cock (not in #ig Lnventory at time

of test).



